6:00PM

Public Hearing

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
September 10, 2020 Meeting

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Slayton
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the August 13, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval August 2020 (with June accruals)
C) Revised Warrant Letter for May 2020
D) Treasurer’s Reports July 2020 - g \\ oW ¢ O\&" W{)k'\x A‘%'
6. Public Hearings on the following items:

A) The sale of real estate owned by the County on Gary Road. The property for sale
is a portion of tax map #058-((0A))-0-24 and consists of 2.52+/- acres. The county
advertised and received bids for the sale of the property and voted on March 12, 2020 to
sell the property to Mr. Jerry Killen after the scheduled public hearing is conducted.

B) Ordinance 20-6—To continue emergency procedures for the conduct of public
business to ensure the continuity of county government and critical local services during
the state of emergency and disaster caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

C) An increase in revenue and expenditure as a result of additional CARES Act Relief
funds increasing the Lunenburg County’s FY2021 Budget by $1,064,054. The increase will
result in an updated total county budget for FY2021 of $39,247,827.

7. Monthly Reports
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
8. School Bond Refinancing - Davenport & Co., LLC - Ted Cole
9. County Offices and Departments
A) Nominations & Appointments
B) Letter P. Harper-Tunley - Monument Referendum Wording
10. Second Amendment Rights - Joe Paschal (citizen request)
11. COVID-19: CARES Fund Update
A) Small Business Grant Program
B) Purchase Approvals
C) DCJS Grant Law Enforcement CRF funds
12. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) IDA Tax Incentives 2019
13. Administrator’s Update
A) DHCD Grant Appropriation
B) Whittle's Mill Dam Resolution
14. County Attorney Update
A) Sovereign Immunity - Law Enforcement
15. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
16. Other Business (per Board approval)
17. Adjournment



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the August 13, 2020 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval August 2020 (with June accruals)
C) Revised Warrant Letter for May 2020

D) Treasurer’s Reports July 2020




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DRAFT
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM :
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of August 13, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
August 13, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Edward Pennington, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester
Edmonds, Mike Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy
Administrator Nicole A. Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing (maintaining a-
distance of at least six feet from others) and masks when social distancing was not possible in the courtroom. .

Chairman Slayto_h called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. There were no
additions. : :

Chairman Slayton presented a Resolution of Retirement, previously approved by the Board, to Mrs.
Carol Watson to commemorate her public service to the Town of Victoria and the County over a period of over
30 years. '

Commonwealth Attorney Robert Clement introduced Assistant Commonwealth Attorney Jordan Spiers
to the Board; noted that Ms. Spiers joined his office on July -

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all seven Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the
July 9™, 2020 meeting, the Treasurer’s July 2020 reports, and the following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2020 printed in July 2020:
(for inclusion in FY20 expenses) :
Accounts Payable: #59467-93, 59539-605 S 93,038.03

131,751.21
687.19

July 2020: Payroll: Direct Deposit S

Payroll Check #17219 S

Payroll Taxes Federal: S 41,834.31

Payroll Taxes State: ) 7,448.09
Payroll VRS payment: S . 30,77365
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 742.56
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 5,269.42
Debt Service wire payments: S 394,184.13
Accounts Payable: #59448-66, 59494-538, 59606-44 S 534,935.31
July Total: $1,147,625.87




Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, to
enter into public hearing regarding Code Amendment Section 34-2 Fees for courthouse or courtroom security,
Section 38-37 Polling Places-Election District 1, CUP 2-20 for Christopher and Alethea Stringfellow, CUP 3-20 for
James Napier, and an increase to the school and county’s FY2020 and FY2021 budgets.

Administrator Gee stated that the fees, as court costs, for increased courthouse or courtroom secuity
could be increased from ten dollars to twenty dollars. She requested the Board consider updating the county
ordinance to reflect the change. Mr. Joe Paschal of 1206 North Whittles Mill Road, spoke against the increase in
fees. Administrator Gee advised that the Electoral Board had requested the.that the location of the voting place
for Precinct Election District 1 be moved from the Victoria Fire and Rescue building to the Victroia-Lunenburg
Community Center located at 1421 6™ Street in Victoria. The new location allows for ample parking and is
handicap assessible.

Community Planner Glenn Millican presented two requests for conditional use permits. CUP 2-20 for
Christopher and Alethea Stringfellow is to operate a retail sales lot for portable utility buildings and accessory
supplies on tax parcel 007-0A-0-2, 134 Patrick Henry Highway, Keysville, consisting of 5.17 acres. Mr. Millican
noted that the Planning Commission recommended to approve the permit. Mr. Stringfellow was in attendance
and presented that the business would primarily be a sales lot for portable utility buildings for residential use.
He added that sales for these types of buildings are up forty percent. ‘

Mr. Millican advised that Mr. James Napier had applied for CUP 3-20 to operate a vehicle storage yard
on tax parcel 009-0A-0-28 located at the northwest corner of Springfield Road and Jackson Road. Mr. Millican
added that the Planning Commission voted to deny the application as the area has a large number of residential
houses in sight and the storage yard would not be an appropriate use for a residential area.

Administrator Gee explained that there was an increase in State Revenue for the Lunenburg County
School Division as a result of increased Average Daily Membership (ADM) and changes made by the State
Legislature to Lunenburg County School Board’s FY2020 Budget by $417,625 in state funds according to the
“Caboose Bill” plus Amendments. The increase will result in a total updated school budget for FY2020 of
$18,518,401 and a total county budget for FY2020 of $35,282,'153. E

School Fund g Adopted FY2019-2020  Updated FY2019-2020

State Sales Tax -1,861,174 -1,861,174
State Funds : -10,264,679 -10,682,304
Federal Funds -1,748,892 -1,748,892
County Funds -3,740,000 -3,757,307
Other Funds -468,724 : -468,724
Total Revenue ' -18,100,776 -18,518,401
Total Expenditures 18,100,776 18,518,401
TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET: $34,864,528 $35,282,153

Administrator Gee also advised that there was an increase in Revenue for the Lunenburg County School
Division as a result of CARES Act Relief funds increasing the Lunenburg County School Board’s FY2021 Budget by
$465,285. The increase will result in a total updated school budget for FY2021 of $20,146,364 and a total county
budget for FY2020 of $38,132,492. '

School Fund Adopted FY2020-2021 Updated FY2020-2021
State Sales Tax -1,877,448 -1,877,448
State Funds -11,562,480 -11,562,480
Federal Funds -1,961,213 © -1,961,213

County Funds -3,810,700 -3,810,700



Other Funds -469,238 -469,238

CARES Act Funds _ - -465,285
Total Revenue -19,681,079 -20,146,364
Total Expenditures 19,681,079 20,146,364
TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET: $37,667,207 . $38,132,492

According to Code of Virginia 15.2-2507, any amendment to the locality budget which is one percent above
budgeted expenditures, must be advertised for a public hearing prior to approval. '

There was no public comment.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, to
exit public hearing. : )

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved by roll call vote, to
approve the updates to the Code Amendment Sections 34-2 Fees for courthouse or courtroom security, Section
38-37 Polling Places-Election District 1, CUP 2-20 for Christopher and Alethea Stringfellow, and an increase to
the school and county’s FY2020 and FY2021 budgets. :

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved by roll call vote, to deny the '
application for CUP 3-20 for James Napier to operate a vehicle storage yard. g

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He noted that the deployment of
Chromebooks had begun and WiFi hotspots had been setup around the county for students to download course
work. He advised that all staff would be in the school facilities five days a week to assist students and parents.
He explained that meals would be available for pick up at Central High School or Kenbridge Elementary School
five days a week. Meals would also be delivered via school buses to those who would be unable to pick up the
meals. Superintendent Berkley stated that their projected enroliment was 512 at the high school, 393 at the
middle school, 330 at Kenbridge elementary and 365 at Victoria elementary. He added their total ADM is about
70 students more than last year. Superintendent Berkley commented that they are following the
recommendations of the State Board of Education and the Virginia Department of Health. They hope students
will be able to get back to the physical classroom as soon as possible. i ' :

Assistant Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy approached the Board with the
financial report. He advised that there would be no additional changes to thé expenditures for fiscal year 2019-
2020. However, they would be receiving additional revenue in August as they are not able to request federal .
fund reimbursements until after payroll each month. Supervisor Zava questioned why the transportation line
item was over budget. Mr. Abernathy commented that many of the maintenance needs for buses and vehicles
were performed after schools were closed due to the pandemic. Supervisor Hoover questioned the amounts of
the first and second rounds of CARES Act funds the schools would receive. Mr. Abernathy noted that the first
round was $465,285. He added that they have requested funds for the second round of funds but will not know ~ -
if they are approved for a few weeks.

The monthly County Office and Department reports were provided. Administrator Gee advised that the
annual inspection had been performed at the Animal Shelter. There were no findings. Administrator Gee noted
that the County was desperate for a Solid Waste Convenience Center in the Beaver Creek District. She added
that she would like a Landfill Committee meeting soon to discuss the Beaver Creek district as well as manning
the other sites full time. She advised that she and Meridian Waste were scheduling an upcoming Recycling Day
to be an educational collection event in conjunction with a citizen advisory panel.



Administrator Gee reported that the county would be receiving a second round of federal CARES Act
funds in the amount of $1,064,054. She noted that a public hearing would be required to increase the total
FY2020-21 budget for the second round of CARES funds. She advised that the CARES Act committee met before
the Board meeting and discussed the best ways to utilize the funds. The committee recommended the purchase
of an ambulance for Victoria Fire & Rescue with CARES funds. They also recommended to fund forty percent of
an ambulance for Meherrin Fire & Rescue and fully fund monitors, asPrince Edward County will be funding sixty
percent of the ambulance. i

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to hold a public hearing at the September 2020 meeting
for an increase to the FY2020-21 budget do to additional federal CARES Act funds.

County Planner Glenn Millican provided his monthly report. He advised that contractors will soon begin
a sampling of removing asbestos in the old middle school on KV Road. After this process is completed, they will
begin developing a contract for the demolition and removal of the building. Mr. Millican advised the Board that
he has begun discussions with the Planning Commission to consider rezoning this property as industrial to aid
with potential future developments. Mr. Millican noted that he has been in contact with cell phone companies
regarding the use of cell phone service for the internet as well as getting hot spots attached to cell towers. He
added that increasing communications in the county is critical, especially with the given pandemic. Superivsor
Hoover agreed, stating he supported the betterment of software, hardware, and web design with the use of
CARES Act funds, as it would give citizens better access to county services. Mr. Millican reported that he had
been in touch with Commissioner of the Revenue Liz Hamlett regarding a method of registering businesses.
Commissioner Hamlett’s office currently requires all businesses to register business property, however, they are
not required to have a business license. Mr. Millican advised that Commissioner Hamlett would be able to
provide a list of businesses who are registered with her office. :

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She stated that the annual Virginia Association of
Counties conference would now be completely virtually. She advised that the Ethics Council enacted new
requirements for IDA members to complete the full Statement of Economic Interest. Three IDA members
declined to complete the form and resigned. Therefore the IDA is in need of new members for the Plymouth,
Hound’s Creek and Meherrin River Districts. Supervisor Hankins suggested that the county provide Mr. Bobby
McGee with a $100 stipend for his services at the airport while the county was in search of a replacement
Airport Manager for Mr. Leroy Baker. ;

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to provide a $100 stipend for Mr. Bobby McGee for his
services at the airport.

Administrator Gee advised that the property purchased by the county from the Broadie/Tisdale estate
to place the Gary Road Convenience Center was assessed the second half of taxes for the December 2019 billing.
The amount is $16.94. She requested that this amount be abated by the Board.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and by-roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to abate $16.94 in taxes due for the December 2019 billing
for the County owned property on Gary Road. )

Administrator Gee advised that she had been contacted by Mr. Ted Cole of Davenport regarding the
County’s debt portfolio. He advised that that a refunding opportunity for the General Obligation School Project
Refunding Note, Series 2016 was available and would save the County approximately $90,000. She asked for the- .
Board’s approval to allow Davenport & Co., LLC to move forward with this opportunity.




Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to allow Mr. Ted Cole of Davenport to move forward with
the process of refunding the General Obligation School Project Refunding Note, Series 2016.

County Attorney Rennie provided a monthly update. He advised that two public hearings would be
needed at the September meeting. One for the sale of real estate owned by the County on Gary Road to Mr.
Jerry Killen as voted on at the March 12, 2020 and one to continue the emergency ordinance put in place do the
pandemic. He reminded the Board that Red Brick Solar retracted their application for a CUP. The County
expended about $15,000 during their application process. He has contacted Red Brick Salar and requested a :
reimbursement of those funds. :

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved to adjourn.

N atun Kos )

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charies R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
#~stion District 3

r.-wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

May 31, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

proy Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:
REVISED May 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Check #17217

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service Wires:

Accounts Payable: #59203-59320

Total:
Sincerely,
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$ 129,847.70
$ 892.91
$  41,000.05
$. . Z3771S
$ 28,161.10
$ 565.88
$ 5,777.75
S 155,821.25

S 299,371.51

S 668,815.30



L

q4Ovd

80/020¢

e

Pd3IdY

OOCKDOOCNDOOCNDOOCKNDOOCNDOOCNDOOCNDOOCKNDOOCNDOOCNDOOCKDOOCNDOO

e e

S S T Yol T T ol T

Peteteletetet=l=l=l=1=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lololelolol=lolol i ittt le duledng
06 e 10 Ve IaRdaliel b He 18 61w ek e tey e e

[elelelolololalolalolelolelele]

o D lee g

OOCMnOCNDOKNDOv%NOOCNDOCMDOPCNDOG“DOCKDOCMDPOrﬂDOGNDOGMDOCNDwONDOGMD

COoOVNOOTONFO—ONOOV—OTHOTONNNOOOOO

e i e r e
OOV INNFMEONOIFON—DOOMO
NMO—OMONMUINO
S VM ANNe=O— « 00N
% . “ &
~ © ~ ~
o~ -

NONO+—— OV~ SONOOOOIFTNOODO

~ ~
-

O S
oMoV ITOoONOOoONOoOT
~ ~ ~

o~
-

TN

~

C=MMUNONSEDOMONOUTMNIHIOO— AN

—

—

C S RS
-0 O VO

PRE A TR Rl T MY ey o SR R T Sk

-~ ~

—M ON OONOVLNMTe— —MNEMANO NN O
~ -~
-

COFNOOHDDOVONOOO
NFOMNL IS —FOOoOT

0z0zZ/¥%1L

oo
a

0 €0 00 G0 O 0 O

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O T R e e e e
e N S S S G St e i P . i Bed

€0 €O ©0 €O GO €O CO €O CO €O CO CO CO GO CO O CO CO CO O CO O €0 O O

OOCNjOOCHDOOCNDOOCMDOOCNDOOCNDOCNDOOCKDOOCNDOOCKDOOCNDOCNJOOCNDOO

[elelelolelolalalalelole]le]

faY=t=t=1=T=T=l=l=l=lolol=lololololololololelolo ol e l ol ottt

Patel=t=l=l=l=l=l=lolololslololelololalololalolololalelolelele)

[elelelelelelolololololololololel et add

[alelolelelelele)

SSYID

0C/vL/
0Z/¥L/
0Z/%1/8
20Z/71/8
z0Z/%1/8
20Z/vL/8
20C/vL/8
z02/v1/8
Z0C/vL/8
z0C/vL/8
z0e/vL/8
202/¥1/8
z0C/¥L/8 -
z02/v1/8
z02/%1/8
20C/vL/8
z02/%1/8
z02/71/8
20Z/¥1/8
z0Z/vL/8
20C/vL/8
z0C/vL/g
ALYA
- @3eQ 99UD

YALSIOTY MOHHD d/V

)

SATILIAdO¥Md HLAWS
SAIHOTONHOHL YWOONYS
DOSSY XO0D ‘¥AWdVJ ' NOSNIFOI
7 T eutaqes @wvm
NOILVIOdd0D TIIN0

*ONI SHIMOd AINLId

aNnd HSVYD ALLAd

dITIIHd ‘WY¥9dd
AILNNOD SINANATADINW
A90d TAODOW

ALNNOD SININANNT

AINNOD HSINENINNT

TVILIASOH TVWINY S¥NENINNT
ONI XT1ddNS ADIAAO0 AHEM
TIIL TAOATIINTT

ANVANOD ATddNS IDATIANTM
X1ddNS FDIJJA0 ADATIEANTA
NOS % MOVl

NOILVIOdI0D WEI

4 eTOoTI}Rd [9RISI
ONI #OVIVSO SYAHIO¥H JOOH
D11 LATIOL VI¥0d WHH

*d NHOL JAdNVH

ANVANOD ¥D9

YNAINIVA ANNO¥D S, LLIANIVD
M UTA®) AausoH

qIvO WOaAHdd TaANd
ATYSHTOHM ATTIAWIVA
VIQIWSMAN ATTIAWIVA

ISYW g OI¥d4
VINIOMIA AOYANAI NOINIWOA
0d ¥A A0 TOOHOS A¥IAODSIA
ONI ¥ALVYM SONI¥dS ANOWVIA
NAANYT dJOVT Id
“ONI '@dvYOVLIYd

HSVA
DT1 ‘SINVITINSNOD <aw

Id

od SHALYD NYMOD

TYNOIOHAY HITYIAMNOWWOD

q INAF0d INIAWITO

M YNVIA INIAWITO
MNTTAINLNAD

VOI¥IWY SNOILNTIOS NONVD
ONI‘INOD ILSdAd S¥aLSNd 9Nd
MNVE ALINOWWNOD MIVWHONHE
TIVMILIOS TYAIDINOW IVE
: D epui s3yooxg
SADIAYEAS TVLIAYD NOZVWY

W VIDI¥ILVd SWVAV
Aase) surepy
S esSsauy SJI0DY

JOANIA

MOLVOION—ONO
VOPVONVONNOANANO
o~ NOY ™M NN~

o) (o
)] [
()] (o)}

N -
o)) (<))
(o)) [
()] (&)}

ON—O—AOHFNNONON—N—OO>NOMN
(o))
N
(&)

LON—OFOFOTNONTONOCON~LO>

O~ M 0ON OO oW

666

OONA—OOMNTQ
AN NN — LD

DO —— M~

€8¢
666666
666666

VOOVOLOOOO
()]
wn

—NOPNOSDNO—NMILNOS 0
=0~ 0~ 0 0 0 I~ I 00 00 60 00 00 00 00 00 &

00:26:0L-EWIL
AINNOD DINENHNAT 0z0Z/LL/8

i

)

g001dY




. . . * .

= 3 K oLop-L1-
||||moammEmHh:Hmwmxwwmwmwuupuﬂvmﬂqﬂuv||u| oeoe-Li-g

-QEISALAVY SY STVIOL LAFHS 50T ATMAAM HHIL STVNOI -G0-"G9€ ‘961 TYLOL HHL
- QLINEWADOd ATSNOIAZNA ¥O MOTHH QHLSIT SNOILJHOXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥Od VALSIOIA STHL JAO¥ddY ALA¥IH I
00° G0°G9€°961 , : TYLOL TUNIJA
: 00" . TYLOL Add
G0°G9€‘961 TYLOL MOHHD
+00° TVIOL HOV
00" G0°G9€°961 TYLOL SSYIO
00" 7S 8LE‘L 0z0Z/¥L/8 000 SdITddANS TVINOLINVL ODTIM €LL 0LL6S
1 00° A TH 020Z/¥%L/8 000 TIHA0 WYITIIM NOIONIAJAM 666666 60L66G
00" 00°001 0z0Z/¥L/8 000 : AMMYT AYM 006 80L66G
00" -00°001L 0z0Z/vL/8 000 S MIAMANY d3vM L9E LOL6S
00" 86 GE 0z0Z/%¥L/8 000 SI¥Vd OLAV HOVITIVM Ll 90L6S
00" G6°6L 0z0zZ/%¥L/8 000 IATLONOLAY VINOLOIA ¥ll S0L6S
00° 00°022 0z0Z/%¥L/8 000 IVILSOd SO ZLL 70L6G
00"~ 00°02 020Z/%¥L/8 000 VINIOYWIA J0 YHINSVIEL G611 €0L6S
00° 68°LEL 0z0Z/¥L/8. 000 VINIDVIA J0 JHANSYIAL ¥l Z0L66S
00" 0G°L6L, 020Z/¥L/8° 000 NI ‘SEVT NOILVILITVD HAWL 668 L0L6S
00" 9L°982°V 0z0Z/¥L/8 000 HOLVAITA ddNIINIASSAHL 602 00L6S
00" GL"0€EE 0z0Z/%¥L/8 000 HHL MAONISSTAN AAISHILNOS ZS9 6696G
00° €V L8Y 0z0Z/%¥L/8 000 dO0D OI¥IOITA AAISHINOS SEL 86966G
00" 60°%9 - 020Z/%L/8 000  SHENIHOVW HDIJJ0 NIIHLAOS -L1S L696S
INNODSIA INNOWY qILVA SSYTIO . JOANIA #ANIA *mommo
. 0z0Z/¥L/8 - 93Bd 3P°UD ) . 00:2G:01-FWIL
qOvd '80/0202 - PdIdY 5 g YALSIOTT MOHIHO d/¥Y s AINNOD 9INENANNT '0Z0Z/LL/8  €001dY




L

Jovd

geo¥—-| -b

e O ERYAL
€Qo¥-I-b
-qdISNCav SV STVIOL IEEHS O0T ATMEEM FHI STVNOE ~€G 0LL" L TYI0L FHL
- QEINEWAD0d ATSAOIAT¥A ¥O MOTHE QAISIT SNOILIEOXE HLIIM INIWAVA ¥04 ¥HISIOHY SIHL HAO¥AY AGE¥IH I
00° €S 0LL'L TYIOL TUNIJ
00" TYIO0L Add -
€S OLL L TYIOL MOHHOD
: 00° : TYL0L HOV
00° €S 0LL L TYIOL SSYID :
00° 66 71 020Z/0€/8 000 SI¥Vd OLAV FDVTIVM Ll SLL6S
00° 05°.89°'1L 0¢02/0€/8 000 NOIIVAYESHEYd ATIWVd €9 71L6G
00° ¥6:208'1 0z0¢/0€/8 000 B SWHLSAS NOILOITH 0€€ E1L6S
00° 00°68L'¥ 020Z/0£/8 000 Od VA 40 TOOHOS Z¥HAODSIA 69€ ZLL6S
00" 0L"08" 020Z/0£78 000 ONI ¥IIYM SONIJAS ANOWVIA ¥¥ LLL6S
INNODSIA INNOWY qLYA SSYTO A JOANIA #ANIA #MOEHO
. . 0202/0€/8 - 23ed 3°3Ud y . GL:613GL-TWIL
80/0202 - Pd3IdY YIISIOTY MOFAHO d4/¥ - AINNOD S9NENINAT 0Z0Z/L0/6  €001d¥

Q[ W\ &4




020Z/¥1/8 NO

0

TIVO Ad NNI  020Z/%L/8 NO

001 0091lS

: uotyetadoaddy 3ded yiTesH

-01,95-00Z1S0-00L¥%

putpuad punjad
-0080-002000-001L

K3TTTqRTT I0J0[
-0050-002000-001

*ON

* IOV T/9

80/0Z0Z - 4OI¥dd UZHBZDOUO<.
LIGH FTIVAVd SINNODDY

A9, QAN

0169 LOOV
~zZ°€S0ELL . 00" ~2Z €S0ELL
-00:000€LL 00" -00°000€ELL

oL - 000 L9¥6500-#3D
NOIIVINdO¥ddV -00°000€LL 0z0Z/0L/L 0202/62/9
“pZ e .4 100" ~EZ 62

0z 000 80£8500-#3D

aNNdTE XYL -22 €2 6102/52/01L 6102/¥2/0L

-00°0€ 00° -00°0€

0g 000 €188500-#30
INWAYA ¥O¥OL -00°0€ 020Z/%1/Z 020Z/€0/2

-ON ‘ON ST0/. -INOOWY HIVA AIVA

-5@s '0d osad  SSO¥D mna HOTOANT

| @ovad L9  -#HDIVE  L00-# ANVAWOD

ar

Lddd 00€EV

1Z/0Z&d 910 ISl
N-6601L
1Z/0ZAd 910 ISl

L000Z¥L¥L006Ldd
- N-6601 "
L000Z¥L¥10061ldd

€02002%15000000

N-6601
€02002%15000000

AINNOD SININIANNT

1I¥® Ad QEIVAED L9

- #HOIVE
" aNnd  <-STVIOL HSVH
TVIOL ANVAWOD 0800007

. TYLOL dDIOANI

AINNOD D¥NENINAT 280000
TYLOL HOIOANI
I¥EFOd .WYITIIM NOSNHOL 666666
TYLOL IOIOANT

7 I200y¥ UOSISPUSH 666666

IIIIII —_—————t

HWVYN “ON
JOANHA “aNEA
0Z0Z/%L/8 070dvY




A

PAGE

-, 2020/08

ActPd

FRA0 /A

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 8/31/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK .REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

g/ 1/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

0
15:32:36

AP100B
TIME-
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
Patetalaletelelele oo lololol=lololololololelolelolololalololalole (ololellelelelelololalelolololeloy

T e e I ey 4] LD arva Jra = 8] o). /a] Hor Sol Tl oo e 0 o <0, b 6L 01 RerClp e COARESSREL Suimesn i b or =S IO RN SN yiW e

f"’)mmFOPFO\\DOOQ‘OONOQ‘\DNO\—(\OKONI\MOO\O\QOOOVOFOCDPOOOI.DOLDOG\@N(D
A R e P s S e it T I R L ot B B At B i et Sy
i mN-—-\ooomo\mommz\owmvwvov'\oowmou\ooo(\moom-—ocooooov-om‘—oooc\cm\\o
NeOMPOLHOO OMOOVANNNEOIEM—NGD NeO—FON—LVOO ~OV—OTONOOT

Oe——NMO— M Me—— OMOUS——L | [ jmn, - A —g —ANNTMS MON—O N MO0
e O~ W o~ P = Ne— O O ™ o<
= o~ [e)} oo

—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
N N e e G T S S0 i o T b N S o D it
= T T T T T T T T = T T = T = £ O £ T 0 0 T .0 0 0 0 0 0 £ = O § 0= = O 0 = = O T e e v
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO»—'l
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQ

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooos
=]
E (5,85 < Z = no
o Z < z0 > 2o} 1] .Mmown
0 [ w0 o s o mEH Wz OH s3] HEW
ZOOm S <} Z EHE HA Z . zZ HO
e Oz OM B H S 2 sty §~ > = < - T |
< HHRE HE O HO My s O D fast H O AXO
oy H ONng HE M Mé!—l Mmoo H2O R D) Oty & H DB
. ARAHMAE < H ZZZ + O0o (s )] Z 0 § H Zunnm
g OOP>HE HE > <« D [ M HZONCH HZZ N O DH kK
.OUH HIEOMmMm < ma% B >4 OH < o0 n ™ M
HHH ZOEBHH Z0 M 2 24 EUA m nzzZ uHH m§ H IS4
nnk D Nk Z00 O DO MK HRy HENXO HKEHE O > HAH
nuE Em ) OFHZ RZOOMHOMHEM HAhGdH AGCCHOR [ 19
jcaficald HOAAMZAHH HEEEEREHOAAMD HHOVONHXOMEEHDRK HOOH
AHEHNOCHZAIHZ M ZENO»—THC&D»—JOUJ DOAO%&J&J&OHQEH (e]e] MEBEJ
MAOMDHREO <2/ RHRgH ED HhH =i ME Az OHM OobHM
Mg O HAG HO ~d W0 HEHNEHOZ REEUOMDLE0 OZmDY MOM <ZD
HEEAOM dAqHE 2 Z H- HOozZ 0V0zZHME E-‘HJOOE Zu M & A
CREVEL SH mmmz%mmo OHUEHE WHZAAHIDZOK®NZ HO MZ0N ZHMmEPb
ZZCSHN- NE VOZEHEH HEHEIEHOHH WNENRZOMN OSHGZDA OZ0 M
U HEZEAMNDENOUOCMOAZOHHHEREANXMK ~IHEA0ZEMHA0 HEONEONHCOMK
mxxmmmzqom%<q%EéHHmmzqamzmmmcmzmmozoq mah§<OHquUZ
HERAH MM EE EQM%&T‘GZVJEZZ&JOUZ&%ME&JHWU)DQ HOAMMIAE"
 EAAAZHCHC T ACERHOO IHCMEEDOHMHEEHDCHHEDOOONHMU L LHHLHH
a:-et:st:n:n:scmmoooooaooommww:nm:r.v-::aamxqzzzmmmmommmm&c&«>>>>333
NN —~NLNDON— N = —HAONFON— NN —— O~ OOV~ VO-O—NOWN-MM— M0
OO — NSO~ —OAFATMOLONANNSONFNNONNNOM L — MO — — — [~
OO ~—W— OTMe—<F— O 0O ~NO0 NOYDON — OO — — — — — O
N o o a O o)
o o) o) a O o)
oy ) o)) [ ) o)

OMONO —NMPLNO~DNO—NMHNOS0NO—NMNHLNO~ONO—NMHNO-DVNO —NM LN
e NN NN NNNNCNCNOEOOEO OO S OO N OO0 OOV VOO
I 0 T~ B B O I [ 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 D 0 0 0 0 05 05 0 05 D 0 0 05 0 0 05 OS DSOS O O DSOS DS DS S O O~ O 0~ 0~ 0
NN NNNNANANNNNANNNANADNNNNNNANANNNANANNNNANNNNNNNANNNNNNO
L0 L0 L) L0 L0 L0 10 L0 1O LO LO LA LA LD L £ L0 1O 10 LO LOLOLO LO LD D D O LO LD D DD DD OO O D DD DD O OO OLOLOLO

.00
.00

174,946.83

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

ACH TOTAL




Zop Y T® PeOEF

*QELSNLAY SY STVIOL LEEHS D01 W.HVH.MMB JHI STVN0H -€8°9¥6'¥LL TVIOL HHI

*@QEINTNNDOA ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTHALE QIALSIT SNOILJIOXE HIIM INAWAVA YOd YALSIOTY SIHI FIAOYIAY -AHYHIH I
00° €8°9¥6 'VLL . TYIOL TYNIA



Public Hearings:

A) The sale of real estate owned by the County on Gary
Road. The property for sale is a portion of tax map #058-((0A))-
0-24 and consists of 2.52+/- acres. The county advertised and
received bids for the sale of the property and voted on March 12,
2020 to sell the property to Mr. Jerry Killen after the scheduled
public hearing is conducted.

B) Ordinance 20-6—To continue emergency procedures
for the conduct of public business to ensure the continuity of
county government and critical local services during the state of
emergency and disaster caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

O) An increase in revenue and expenditure as a result of
additional CARES Act Relief funds increasing the Lunenburg
County’s FY2021 Budget by $1,064,054. The increase will result
in an updated total county budget for FY2021 of $39,247,827.



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




BOS Meeting — September 10, 2020

Maintenance Forces

e Cleaned pipes on various routes.

e Patched with the tar kettle on various routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Daylighted signs on various routes.

e Graded rough places on various NHS routes.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes. .

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




LUNENBURG COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD




Lunenburg Cdunty Public Schools

Projected Fund Balances For FY2020 *

Friday, September 4, 2020

General Fund (Funds 1 and 2)

Revenue :
Revenue FD 1 Fund 1 $  12,501,258.61 | YTD Revenue after Month 13a (July)
S 95,290.14 | Month 13b (August Sales Tax) on EDI to be accrued
$  3,740,000.00 | Total County Transfer Avaialble
$ 16,336,548.75 | YTD revenue including Month 13b (August Sales Tax)
Revenue FD 2 (Federal Fund) Fund 2 S 970,594.52 | YTD Revenue after Month 13a (July)
August Federal Funds on EDI to be accrued
S 39,854.25 | Title | for July & received in August
S 9,073.63 | Title Il for July & received in August
$ 1,744.42 | Title V for July & received in August
Anticipated Fed Funds to be received Month 13c (Sept) for August & Accrued
S 97,059.58 | SPED 611 (June - Aug)
S 1,924.42 | SPED 619 (June - Aug)
S 30,188.52 | Title | (August).
S 6,495.53 | Title Il (August)
S 2,570.46 | Title IV (August) (Title Il for ESSA Transfer)
S 1,839.88 | Carl Perkins (August) -
s 140,078.39 | Projected revenue for Month 13c (September)
$  1,161,345.21 | YTD including revenue for Month 13b & projected rev for Month 13c
PROJECTED TOT REVENUEFD 1 & FD 2 S 17,497,893.96
Expenditures
Fund 1 $ 16,211,099.30
Fund2 S 1,155,894.37
Total Expenditures FD 1 & FD 2 $ 17,366,993.67
Beginning Balance $ -
Total Revenue Funds 1 and 2 $ 17,497,893.96
Total Expenditures Funds 1 and 2 S 17,366,993.67
Textbook Fund (Fund 3)
Beginning Balance (July 1,2019) S 34,461.10
Carry-Over Added in August S *17,307.00
Revenue S 114,462.00
Expenditures S 95,228.39
Food Service Fund (Fund 9)
Beginning Balance (July 1,2019) S 64,379.41
School Food Revenue through June 30 . S 746,590.51
Federal Funds received in July 2020 & Accrued S 23,681.77
YTD POST YEAR REVENUE S 770,272.28
Expenditures S 815,196.73

*Pending Final Approval by Auditors




School Bond Refinancing
Davenport & Co., LLC - Ted Cole




WP 30oNVNId ONEnd

g LIOdNAAVA

020T ‘TT 1snsny

SUTPUNOY [E1U910 ] | S[RLISIRIA UOISSTOSI(




FONVNIA D180d
-.-.--

HﬁOmZmeQ

1020z ‘9 1940190 Aq YSdA 01 Juswaa.dy d|eS puog pPaindaxe dyl Uinjal o} paau pjnom Aunod a8yl
‘pJeog a3 Aq U1Ioj 18s siarowesed ay3 s}eawl 3 41 100d 8y} ul 1epipued FuipunyaJ ay) apnjoul AJUO PINOM YSdA

‘0Z0Z ‘G 1990100 uey} iele| ou
Suloueulas oy Suinoidde pue sielawesed SUIYSIGeISS UOAN|OSa) e JdOpe 0} PadU PINOM SIOSIAISANS JO pIeog AUN0Y Sul =

"0Z02Z ‘9T Jagquiaydag uo Funes\ pieog SYSdA 0} Joud uonoe ayel 01 paau pjnom pieog |00YydS =yl =

‘9)ep anp ay} 01 Joud sjeusiew |eyuswaiddns palinbal pue uoneoidde
VSdA @yi Suuedald ul pes| ayl 94e} pinood yoduaae@ '0z0Z ‘TE snany si auljpead uoneol|ddy |00d [1ed VSdA ®ul —

11004
I1e4 VSdA U} UlM PIBMIO) SAOW O} 9PIdSP AUN0Y 8yl PINOYS "S8INONASs SBUIABS SANBUISYE OM) Japun 0ZOZ ‘0T snany
40 se 100d l1ed (WSdA,) Awouyiny |ooyds dlqnd eIUISIA BU) JO) S1BWNSS 19MIBW JUBLND B 109|}a seged BuIMO||0) Byl =

(,puog 9T0Z,, Y1) 9TOZ SAHS ‘BI0N Bulpunjay 108[0id |00YOS uonesliqo |eseusn —

:s@1epIpUEd Suipunyas [enualod Suimo||o) U} PalJUSP! SARY SM ‘011013400 1Gap $,A1UN0Y Y} JO MBIABI INO UO paseq m

‘saijiunyioddo guloueuyal 1o oljosiod 1g8p s,A1uno) ay}
smalnal Ajlaunnoi (,1odusaeq,) 011 Auedwo) % 1oduaaeq ‘eludiIA ‘(LAunog, ayy) Auno) ginquaun 0} J0SIAPY |eloueul] SY =

»w—ur\

MIITAIIA()




-‘ FONYNI D18Nd

& LHOdNIAVA

*0Z0Z/0T/TT 40 a1ep SuIsod e sawnssy -
a8ueyo 01 108igns pue Aleulwiieid e 020Z/0T/8 Jo se sajes 1saiaju|  ~
mwcmso 01 108[gns pue Aleujwijaid "GzG . $ 40 1unodsig
S, 49)IMISPUN PUR 000'0G$ JO SOUBNSS] JO SISOO PaxIy PIRWISS JO 18U aje sguines -

:S910N

omw m Sogen e mmc;mm _mscc< w>< !

ey N sBUIneS Ad 10N 61

0s9'/8 & SBUABSAdION 8T

sdq G JO 924 UIUPY [ENUUY YSdA S3PNIoU| (2) 6eL'88  § sBuIneS SS01D /T

‘Juipunyas Y} PIEMO) PasSn ag PIN0d Jey) Junowe siy} o3 dn spunj paiddpng sguiAes 9T
sey £1Uno) ay) sawnNsse uonnguiuod Aunb3l 8yl ‘yons se .eey'0ZT$ SILI0 st e N da i e e s st
(T20Z/1/2 U0) TZOZ Ad 104 uswAed 801AI18S 198p Suiurewal s,Luno) 8yl (T) <\z s, s A Y; mmmﬂ.wmo umEMmm,q vl
, L'y w:mm\r uj EEmS_ AY U@E I9M €T
6EL'88 $ 8z8’ 9€8'T §$ (000° 012) $ L9G' mma 4 w |elol o oy

S.2'0T 189'0€C : 956'0¥C 6202 — -

6.0°TT 599'022 : ryL'LET 820C il ot bl 4
‘ ‘ p rens 820T/1/8 ~ Aumep feury 07
va.ma 810°42¢ 69 6€C L20C spuog Suipunjoy 6
R TR R ove  920C. 8
omo,m @mm.ﬁmm RIS _9voeer = se0C 6202/1/2 .
SEAA: RN L L e RN 860°0VC 2oz 0}7202/1/2 papunyay SalNEN 9
#8707 aow 6cc 5 v avP’ 6€C mwom %00T KA P T NS TR 2 oo:a __mo g
T copeges . oo - SRR 6T GEO% owiLAuy o B e RN
EEV'OT % 5 $ (000'0T2) w mm< ONN $ Hmom hxbﬁ z R TSR T coasoo e
sguiaes (2)@01A19S Emo co;:n_:coo mo_>._mw Smo JBaA ooo mvmﬂ $ T e R SR e 7
jenuuy Suipunjay 19N 3_38 : 1014d 39N |eosid B " pepunyay spuog |

sguIARS MO|4 Yyse) palewiis3

sjnsay Juipunjay pajewilisy jo Alewwng

| sisAfeuy wﬁwqiom, Areuruupig

.




FINVYNIL DE0d
.-..-.;

.HMO&ZEQQ

‘0Z0Z/0T/TT 40 a1ep BuiSOd & sawnssy -
-a8ueyo 01108lgns pue Aleuiwijeid ale 0Z0Z/0T/8 Jo se sajel 1salaiul -
*a8ueyo 01 108[qns pue Aleuiwldid "0GL L$ 40 JuNodsIq
S J8)UMIBPUN PUE 000'0G$ JO 8oueNSS| JO SISO0 Paxiy pa12winsd JO 18U a4e sguInes -~
SO10N

: mmq.om o TR t - mw:;mw._.zoi-% o
93 e SR R €1

oL & SRRl o

‘sdq G JO 994 UILIPY [eNUUY YSdA Sapnjoul () PIres ¢ ~ sBuies ssoip /1

‘Buipunjas 8y} pJemo) pasn aq pinod jey) Junowe siy3 0} dn spunj paiegpng s8uiAeS 9T
sey AJuno) 8yl SaWNSSe uoniNguUIu0Y Aunb3 ayl ‘yons se TY9'GGT$ SIe10l R M e b el at
(TZ0Z/T/Z Uo) TZOZ A4 10} uswAhed a0in10s 18P Suiuiewas s,Launog a8y (1) _<\z e 2 Bmo _w_mo umEmmw< vi
0TT'06 $ LS¥'G06'T $ (000'0OYT) ¢ L9G'GET'CT $ |e3o wwﬂw : : a_mm; c_v Esmz i nw_%c,w_,o M
44 vE6'OVZ : 956'0%Z 6202 i Pttt o
mmmh mmw.\.mm ; 42N Nmm i wmom sy : e T
68T'T 08Z'8EC " mmq mmm .Rom s . e ~spuog SUIpUNIoY 6
8iv1 €E9 wmm; e )RRt N I e 07T« 9& Lo e 8
@@: T N i ov9’ mmw T ahe e —
VR RS 8600vC 20T 03 T202/1/C  popunjoy SeLMen 9
G8L'T 099'9€2 4 ; mg 6EC €202 %00T U e 8_& __8 g
44 PEERD o T 999267 €T0T. R AR T IeOPeN ¥
cev 08§ ; $ (00007 $ cevozz s 120z c\oo: Boiec il i a s e co%oo :
sBuINeS  (,)90IA8S 1980 (;)UONINGLIU0D 90jAI3S 3G9Q  JBIA 000'9V6T § T T DD 8. T
fenuuy Buipunjay 1@N Aunb3 Jold 1eN |edsid RO ~ pepunjay spuog T

SBUINES MO]4 Ysed pelewisy s)nsay Suipunjay pajewiis3 jo Alewwns

@ SULARS JUOI -] ._ ;mﬁmhmé Surpunjoy ATRUTWI[RI]




RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LUNENBURG COUNTY,
VIRGINIA, APPROVING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF ITS GENERAL OBLIGATION
SCHOOL BONDTO BE SOLD TO THE VIRGINIA PUBLIC SCHOOL AUTHORITY
FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFINANCING CERTAIN EXISTING INDEBTEDNESS, AND
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS PREPARED IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH '

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the "Board") of Lunenburg County, Virginia (the
"County"), desires to refinance certain costs associated with the acquisition, construction,
improving, equipping and related expenses of the Lunenburg County Middle School located on
Tomlinson Road in Lunenburg County, Virginia (the "Project") through the refunding of the
outstanding principal of premium, if any, and interest on the County's $2,508,000 General
Obligation School Project Refunding Note, Series 2016 (the “Series 2016 Note™) which was
issued to refinance the County’s $3,020,000 General Obligation School Refunding Note, Series
2005B which was issued to refinance the County’s $3,500,000 General Obligation School
Bonds, Series 2003B, which were originally issued to finance the Project.

WHEREAS, the County desires to effectuate such refinancing through the issuance of a
general obligation school project refundingbond in an amount not to exceed $2,150,000(the
"Local School Bond"), the proceeds of which will be used by the County to refund all or a
portion of the principal of, premium, if any, and accrued interest on the Series 2016 Note, the
outstanding principal amount of which is estimated to be $1,946,000 (the "Refunded Bonds"),
and to pay certain costs of issuance and related expenses.

WHEREAS, the financing and any subsequent refinancing of the Project was previously
approved pursuant to a referendum election held in the County on November 5, 2002 in

accordance with the requirements of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended (the "Virginia
Code").

WHEREAS, no public hearing requirements in accordance with Section 15.2-2606 of the
Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended, need to be satisfied since the Local School Bond will be
issued to refund an outstanding debt obligation of the County.

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the
County to take advantage of the current interest rate environment and the current bond market
by effectuating the refunding and refinancing of the Refunded Bonds with proceeds available
from the issuance of the Local School Bond.

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County School Board (the “School Board”) is expected to, by
resolution, request the Board to authorize the issuance of the Local School Bond and consent to the
issuance of the Local School Bond on or after its regularly scheduled September 14, 2020 meeting.

WHEREAS, on August 31, 2020, the County has submitted an application to the Virginia
Public School Authority (“VPSA™) to participate in its Fall 2020 Pool Bond Program and the
School Board is expected to approve such action.




WHEREAS, VPSA is expected to offer to purchase the Local School Bond along with the
local school bonds of certain other localities with a portion of the proceeds of certain bonds to be
issued by VPSA in the Fall of 2020 (the "VPSA Bonds").

WHEREAS, the Bond Sale Agreement (as defined below) shall indicate an amount
requested (or such other amount as may be requested by the County and permitted by VPSA, the
“Proceeds Requested”) from VPSA in connection with the sale of the Local School Bond of (1) an
amount sufficient to finance the redemption of the Refunded Bonds, subject to the parameters
established in paragraph 4 hereof, and (2) an amount sufficient to finance the costs of issuance of
the Local School Bond.

WHEREAS,VPSA's objective is to pay the County a purchase price for the Local School
Bond which, in VPSA'sreasonable judgment, reflects the Local School Bond's market value (the
"VPSA Purchase Price Objective"), taking into consideration such factors as the amortization
schedule the County has requested for the Local School Bond relative to the amortization schedules
requested by other localities, the purchase price to be received by VPSA from the sale of the VPSA

Bonds and other market conditions relating to the sale of the VPSA Bonds.

WHEREAS, such factors may result in the Local School Bond having a purchase price
other than par and consequently (i) the County may have to issue the Local School Bond in a
principal amount that is greater than or less than the Proceeds Requested in order to receive an
amount of proceeds that is substantially equal to the Proceeds Requested, or (i) if the maximum
authorized principal amount of the Local School Bond set forth in section 1 below does not exceed
the Proceeds Requested by at least the amount of any discount, the purchase price to be paid to the
County, given the VPSA Purchase Price Objective and market conditions, will be less than the
Proceeds Requested:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA:

: % Authorization of Local School Bond and Use of Proceeds. The Board hereby
determines that it is advisable to contract a debt and issue and sell its Local School Bond in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2.100,000 for the purpose of refinancing the
Refunded Bonds. The Board hereby authorizes the issuance and sale of the Local School Bond in
the form and upon the terms established pursuant to this Resolution.

2. Sale of the Local School Bond. The sale of the Local School Bond, within the
parameters set forth in paragraph 4 of this Resolution, to VPSA is authorized. Given the VPSA
Purchase Price Objective and market conditions, the County acknowledges that the limitation on
the maximum principal amount of the Local School Bond set forth in paragraph 1 of this
Resolution restricts VPSA's ability to generate the Proceeds Requested, however, the Local
School Bond may be sold for a purchase price not lower than 95% of the Proceeds Requested.
The Chairman of the Board, the County Administrator, or either of them (each a "Delegate™) and
such other officer or officers of the County as either may designate are hereby authorized and
directed to enter into an agreement with VPSA providing for the sale of the Local School Bond
to VPSA (the "Bond Sale Agreement"). The Bond Sale Agreement shall be in substantially the
form submitted to the Board at this meeting, which form is hereby approved, with such




completions, insertions, omissions and changes not inconsistent with this Resolution as may be
approved by the County officer executing the Bond Sale Agreement.

. S Details of the Local School Bond. The Local School Bond shall be dated 16 days
prior to the date of its issuance and delivery or such other date designated by VPSA; shall be
designated "General Obligation School Bond, Series 2020"; shall bear interest from its dated date
payable semi-annually on each January 15 and July 15 beginning July 15, 2021 (each an "Interest
Payment Date"), at the rates established in accordance with paragraph 4 of this Resolution; and shall
mature on July 15 in the years (each a "Principal Payment Date") and in the amounts acceptable to a
Delegate (the "Principal Installments"), subject to the provisions of paragraph 4 of this Resolution.

4. Interest Rates and Principal Installments. Each Delegate is hereby authorized
and directed to accept the interest rates on the Local School Bond established by VPSA, provided
that each interest rate shall be five one-hundredths of one percent (0.05%) over the interest rate to be
paid by VPSA for the corresponding principal payment date of the VPSA Bonds, a portion of the
proceeds of which will be used to purchase the Local School Bond, and provided further that:

) for the Local School Bond with respect to the financing of the Refunded
Bonds (and financing the related costs of issuance):

(A) each Delegate is hereby authorized and directed to select the
particular portion or portions of the Refunded Bond (if any) to be refunded and
direct VPSA to provide a Proceeds Requested that achieves the refunding of the
selected portion or portions (if any) provided that the refunding of the Refunded
Bond selected shall result in an aggregate net present value debt service savings
of not less than three percent ([3.00]%) of the par amount of the Refunded Bond
to be refunded;

(B) the Local School Bond shall mature no later than June 30, 2029;

(C)  each Delegate is hereby authorized and directed to cause the
redemption proceedings, including the giving of redemption notice to the holder
of the Refunded Bonds, which shall be done pursuant to the terms of the
Refunded Bonds (or otherwise as agreed to by the holder); and

(a) The Interest Payment Dates and the Principal Installments are subject to
change at the request of VPSA. Each Delegate is hereby authorized and directed to
accept changes in the Interest Payment Dates and the Principal Installments at the request
of VPSA based on the final term to maturity of the VPSA Bonds, requirements imposed
on VPSA by the nationally-recognized rating agencies and the final principal amount of
the Local School Bond; provided, however, that the principal amount of the Local School
Bond shall not exceed the amount authorized by this Resolution. The execution and
delivery of the Local School Bond as described in paragraph 8 hereof shall conclusively
evidence the approval and acceptance of all of the details of the Local School Bond by
the Delegate as authorized by this Resolution.

- Form of the Local School Bond. The Local School Bond shall be initially in the
form of a single, temporary typewritten bond substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3




6. Payment; Paying Agent and Bond Registrar. The following provisions shall
apply to the Local School Bond:

(a) For as long as VPSA is the registered owner of the Local School Bond, all
payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Local School Bond shall be made in
immediately available funds to VPSA at, or before 11:00 a.m. on the applicable Interest Payment
Date, Principal Payment Date or date fixed for prepayment or redemption, or if such date is not a
business day for Virginia banks or for the Commonwealth of Virginia, then at or before 11:00
a.m. on the business day next succeeding such Interest Payment Date, Principal Payment Date or
date fixed for prepayment or redemption.

(b)  All overdue payments of principal and, to the extent permitted by law,
interest shall bear interest at the applicable interest rate or rates on the Local School Bond.

(c) The County Administrator shall designate a Bond Registrar and Paying
Agent for the Local School Bond in accordance with the requirements of VPSA. The County may,
in its sole discretion, replace at any time the Bond Registrar with another qualified bank or trust
company as successor Bond Registrar and Paying Agent for the Local School Bond. The County
shall give prompt notice to VPSA of the appointment of any successor Bond Registrar and Paying
Agent.

v Prepayment or Redemption. Unless otherwise directed by VPSA, the Principal
Installments of the Local School Bond held by VPSA coming due on or before July 15, 2030, and
the definitive bond for which the Local School Bond held by VPSA may be exchanged that mature
on or before July 15, 2030, are not subject to prepayment or redemption prior to their stated
maturities. The Principal Installments of the Local School Bond held by VPSA coming due on or
after July 15, 2031, and the definitive bond(s) for which the Local School Bond held by VPSA may
be exchanged that mature on or after July 15, 2031, are subject to prepayment or redemption at the
option of the County prior to their stated maturities in whole or in part, on any date on or after
July 15, 2030, upon payment of the prepayment or redemption prices (expressed as percentages of
Principal Installments to be prepaid or the principal amount of the Local School Bond to be
redeemed) set forth below plus accrued interest to the date set for prepayment or redemption:

Dates Prices
July 15, 2030 through July 14, 2031 101%
July 15, 2031 through July 14, 2032 10072
July 15, 2032 and thereafter 100

Provided, however, that the Principal Installments of the Local School Bond shall not be
subject to prepayment or redemption prior to their stated maturities as described above without
first obtaining the written consent of VPSA or other registered owner of the Local School Bond.
Notice of any such prepayment or redemption shall be given by the Bond Registrar to VPSA or
other registered owner by registered mail not more than ninety (90) and not less than sixty (60)
days before the date fixed for prepayment or redemption.




If VPSA refunds the VPSA Bonds in the future and such refunding causes the Local
School Bond to be deemed refunded, the prepayment or redemption of the Local School Bond
will be subject to VPSA approval and subject to similar prepayment or redemption provisions as
set forth above that correspond to the call period of the VPSA bonds issued in part to refund the
Local School Bond.

8. Execution of the Local School Bond. The Chairman, Vice-Chairman or County
Administrator and the Clerk or any Deputy Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed to
execute and deliver the Local School Bond. The Clerk or any Deputy Clerk of the Board are
authorized and directed to affix the seal of the County to the Local School Bond and attest the
Seal.

Pledge of Full Faith and Credit. For the prompt payment of the principal of,
premium, if any, and the interest on the Local School Bond as the same shall become due, the full
faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged, and in each year while any portion of
the Local School Bond shall be outstanding there shall be levied and collected in accordance with
law an annual advalorem tax upon all taxable property in the County subject to local taxation
sufficient in amount to provide for the payment of the principal of and premium, if any, and the
interest on the Local School Bond as such principal, premium, if any, and interest shall become due,
which tax shall be without limitation as to rate or amount and in addition to all other taxes
authorized to be levied in the County to the extent other funds of the County are not lawfully
available and appropriated for such purpose.

10.  Use of Proceeds Certificate and Tax Compliance Agreement. The Chairman of
the Board, the County Administrator and such other officer or officers of the County or the School
Board as either may designate are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver on behalf
of the Countya Use of Proceeds Certificate and Tax Compliance Agreement (the "Tax Compliance
Agreement") setting forth the expected use and investment of the proceeds of the Local School
Bond and containing such covenants as may be necessary in order to show compliance with the
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and applicable
regulations relating to the exclusion from gross income of interest on the VPSA Bonds. The Board
covenants on behalf of the County that (i) the proceeds from the issuance and sale of the Local
School Bond will be invested and expended as set forth in such Tax Compliance Agreement and
that the County shall comply with the other covenants and representations contained therein and (ii)
the County shall comply with the provisions of the Code so that interest on the VPSA Bonds will
remain excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.

11. State Non-Arbitrage Program; Proceeds Agreement. The Board hereby
determines that it is in the best interests of the County to authorize and direct the County
Treasurer to participate in the State Non-Arbitrage Program in connection with the Local School
Bond if required by VPSA for a refunding bond financing. The Chairman of the Board, the
County Administrator and such officer or officers of the County as either may designate are
hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Proceeds Agreement with respect to the
deposit and investment of proceeds of the Local School Bond by and among the County, the
other participants in the sale of the VPSA Bonds, VPSA, the investment manager and the
depository, substantially in the form submitted to the Board at this meeting, which form is
hereby approved.




12.  Continuing Disclosure Agreement. The Chairman of the Board, the County - .

Administrator and such other officer or officers of the County as such individuals may designate are
hereby authorized and directed to execute a Continuing Disclosure Agreement, substantially in the
form as set forth in Appendix D to the Bond Sale Agreement and available at this Board meeting
setting forth the reports and notices to be filed by the County and containing such covenants as may
be necessary in order to show compliance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15¢2-12, under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and directed
to make all filings required by Section 4 of the Bond Sale Agreement should the County be
determined by VPSA to be a MOP (as defined in the Bond Sale Agreement).

13. Refunding of VPSA Bonds. The Board hereby acknowledges that VPSA may
issue refunding bonds to refund any bonds previously issued by VPSA, including the VPSA Bonds
issued to purchase the Local School Bond, and that the purpose of such refunding bonds would be
to enable VPSA to pass on annual debt service savings to the local issuers, including the County.
Each of the Delegates is authorized to execute and deliver to VPSAan allonge to the Local School
Bond, revised debt service schedule, IRS Form 8038-G or such other documents reasonably deemed
necessary by VPSA and VPSA's bond counsel to be necessary to reflect and facilitate the refunding
of the Local School Bond and the allocation of the annual debt service savings to the County by
VPSA. The Clerk to the Board of Supervisors is authorized to affix the County's seal on any such
documents and attest or countersign the same.

14.  Filing of Resolution. The appropriate officers or agents of the County are hereby
authorized and directed to cause a certified copy of this Resolution to be filed with the Circuit Court
of the County.

15.  Election to Proceed under Public Finance Act. In accordance with Section 15.2-
2601 of the Virginia Code, the Board elects to issue the Local School Bond pursuant to the
provisions of the Public Finance Act of 1991, Chapter 26 of Title 15.2 of the Virginia Code.

16.  Further Actions. The members of the Board and all officers, employees and agents
of the County are hereby authorized to take such action as they or any one of them may consider
necessary or desirable in connection with the issuance and sale of the Local School Bond and
otherwise in furtherance of this Resolution and any such action previously taken is hereby ratified
and confirmed.

17.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.




CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia hereby
certifies that the foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by a
majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia present and
voting during the meeting duly called and held on September 10, 2020, and that such resolution has
not been repealed, revoked, rescinded or amended, but is in full force and effect on the date hereof.
A summary of the members present or absent at such meeting, and the recorded vote with respect to
the foregoing resolution, is set forth below:

Voting
Member Name Present | Absent Yes No Abstaining
Dr. Frank W. Bacon - Chairman
Alvester L. Edmonds - Vice-Chairman
J. Mike Hankins
T. Wayne Hoover
Edward W. Pennington
Charles R. Slayton
Robert G. Zava
WITNESS my hand and seal of the County this day of September ___, 2020.
Clerk, Board of Supervisors of
Lunenburg County, Virginia
(SEAL)

43293235_1




EXHIBIT A

(FORM OF TEMPORARY BOND)

NO. TR-1 $

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA

GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL BOND
SERIES 2020

Dated Date: October __ [16 days prior to issuance], 2020
Issue Date: October __, 2020

LUNENBURGCOUNTY, VIRGINIA (the "County"), for value received, hereby
acknowledges itself indebted and promises to pay to the VIRGINIA PUBLIC SCHOOL

AUTHORITY ("VPSA") the principal amount of DOLLARS (§ ),

in annual installments in the amounts set forth on Schedule I attached hereto payable on July 15,
2021 and annually on July 15 thereafter to and including July 15, 2028 (each a "Principal
Payment Date"), together with interest from the dated date of this Bond on the unpaid
installments, payable semi-annually on January 15 and July 15 of each year, commencing on
January 15, 2021 (each an "Interest Payment Date"; together with any Principal Payment Date, a
"Payment Date"), at the rates per annum set forth on Schedule I attached hereto, subject to
prepayment or redemption as hereinafter provided. Principal of and interest and premium, if
any, on this Bond are payable in lawful money of the United States of America.

For as long as VPSA is the registered owner of this Bond, the County ora bond registrar and
paying agent designated by the County in accordance with VPSA requirements (the "Bond
Registrar"), shall make all payments of the principal of and interest and premium, if any, on this

Bond, without the presentation or surrender hereof, to VPSA, in immediately available funds at or

A-1




before 11:00 a.m. on the applicable Payment Date or date fixed for prepayment or redemption. Ifa
Payment Date or date fixed for prepayment or redemption is not a business day for banks in the
Commonwealth of Virginia or for the Commonwealth of Virginia, then the payment of the principal
of and interest and premium, if any, on this Bond shall be made in immediately available funds at or
before 11:00 a.m. on the business day next succeeding the scheduled Payment Date or date fixed for
prepayment or redemption. Upon receipt by the registered owner of this Bond of said payments of
principal, premium, if any, and interest, written acknowledgment of the receipt thereof shall be
given promptly to the Bond Registrar, and the County shall be fully discharged of its obligation on
this Bond to the extent of the payment so made. Upon final payment, this Bond shall be
surrendered to the Bond Registrar for cancellation.

The full faith and credit of the County are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the
principal of and the premium, if any, and interest on this Bond. The resolution adopted by the
Board of Supervisors authorizing the issuance of this Bond provides, and Section 15.2-2624, Code
of Virginia 1950, as amended (the "Virginia Code"), requires, that there shall be levied and
collected an annual tax upon all taxable property in the County subject to local taxation sufficient to
provide for the payment of the principal of and interest and premium, if any, on this Bond as the
same shall become due which tax shall be without limitation as to rate or amount and shall be in
addition to all other taxes authorized to be levied in the County to the extent other funds of the
County are not lawfully available and appropriated for such purpose.

This Bond is duly authorized and issued in compliance with and pursuant to the Constitution
and laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, including the Public Finance Act of 1991, Chapter 26,

Title 15.2 of the Virginia Code, and resolutions duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the

A-2




County and the School Board of the County to provide funds for capital projects for school
purposes.

This Bond may be exchanged without cost, on twenty (20) days written notice from VPSA,
at the office of the Bond Registrar on one or more occasions for one or more temporary bonds or
definitive bonds in marketable form and, in any case, in fully registered form, in denominations of
$5,000 and whole multiples thereof, and having an equal aggregate principal amount, havihg
principal installments or maturities and bearing interest at rates corresponding to the maturities of
and the interest rates on the installments of principal of this Bond then unpaid. This Bond is
registered in the name of VPSA on the books of the County kept by the Bond Registrar, and the
transfer of this Bond may be effected by the registered owner of this Bond only upon due execution
of an assignment by such registered owner. Upon receipt of such assignment and the surrender of
this Bond, the Bond Registrar shall exchange this Bond for definitive bonds as hereinabove
provided, such definitive bonds to be registered on such registration books in the name of the
assignee or assignees named in such assignment.

Any principal installments of this Bond coming due on or before July 15, 2030 and the
definitive bonds for which this Bond may be exchanged that mature on or before July 15, 2030, are
not subject to prepayment or redemption prior to their stated maturities. Any principal installments
of this Bond coming due on or after July 15, 2031, and the definitive bonds for which this Bond
may be exchanged that mature on or after July 15, 2031, are subject to prepayment or redemption at
the option of the County prior to their stated maturities in whole or in part, on any date on or after
July 15, 2030, upon payment of the prepayment or redemption prices (expressed as percentages of
principal installments to be prepaid or the principal amount of this Bond to be redeemed) set forth

below plus accrued interest to the date set for prepayment or redemption:




Dates Prices

July 15, 2030 through July 14, 2031 101%
July 15,2031 through July 14, 2032 100%2
July 15, 2032 and thereafter 100

Provided, however, that the principal installments of this Bond shall not be subject to

prepayment or redemption prior to their stated maturities as described above without the prior
written consent of VPSA or other registered owner of this Bond. Notice of any such prepayment
or redemption shall be given by the Bond Registrar to VPSA or other registered owner by
registered mail not more than ninety (90) and not less than sixty (60) days before the date fixed
for prepayment or redemption.

If VPSA refunds its bonds issued in part to purchase this Bond in the future and such
refunding causes this Bond to be deemed refunded, the prepayment or redemption of this Bond
will be subject to VPSA approval and subject to similar prepayment or redemption provisions as
set forth above that correspond to the call period of the VPSA bonds issued in part to refund this
Bond.

All acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth
of Virginia to happen, exist or be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond have hap-
pened, exist and have been performed in due time, form and manner as so required, and this Bond,
together with all other indebtedness of the County, is within every debt and other limit prescribed by

the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

A-4




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia
has caused this Bond to be issued in the name of Lunenburg County, Virginia, to be signed by its
Chairman, Vice-Chairman or County Administrator and with its seal to be affixed hereto and
attested by the signature of its Clerk or any of its Deputy Clerks, and this Bond to be dated

October ___, 2020.

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA

By

Chairman, Board of Supervisors of
Lunenburg County, Virginia

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Clerk, Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg
County, Virginia




ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDRESS, INCLUDING ZIP CODE, OF ASSIGNEE)

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE:

the within Bond and irrevocably constitutes and appoints

attorney to exchange said Bond for definitive

bonds in lieu of which this Bond is issued and to register the transfer of such definitive bonds on the books
kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Date:

Signature Guaranteed:

(NOTICE: Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an

"eligible guarantor institution" meeting the
requirements of the Bond Registrar which
requirements  will include Membership or

participation in STAMP or such other "signature
guarantee program" as may be determined by the
Bond Registrar in addition to, or in substitution for,
STAMP, all in accordance with the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Registered Owner

(NOTICE: The signature above must correspond
with the name of the Registered Owner as it appears
on the front of this Bond in every particular, without
alteration or change

A-6



